CLK Official Filing****7/15/2008 1:40 PM e

Matilda Sanders P5C-0F - oYY4-C0 — f{)

From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 1:39 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger
Subject: Order [ Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 7/15/2008 1:38:00 PM FPS-C' ‘CLK ;NCO SPONDENCE
Docket Number: 080141-EU KAdmisistrative_Parties Consumer
Filename / Path: 080141.CO.rrj.doc DOCUMENT NO. _01T717]-08
DISTRIBUTION:
CONSUMMATING ORDER

| faxed
O mailed
2 ¢mailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080141

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(@tecoenergy.com No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown(@wrec.net No

Printed on 7/15/2008 at 2:43:53 PM



Law Firmn {f

Tuesday, Jul 15, 2008 02:45 PM

ons 364,01}2?“%

#




Page 1 of 1

0%0| 4|
PSC-0%- Ol - PAA-EUD

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 3:39 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 670708)

Attachments: 08-0416.ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you. PSC. CLK - C ORRESPONDENCE

g Administrative [} Pastios ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. -
DISTRIBUTION:

6/24/2008
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

i ’g{ k|

Posimaster 103)(66’ Ob / 2”’ / og

Monday, June 23, 2008 3:42 PM
Commission Clerk
Delivery Notification <regdept@tecoenergy.com>

ATT376164.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D =
670708)

ATT376164.t Order or

xt (299 B) e issued by tt

This is a delivery status notification, automatically generated by

MTA ybor-ironmail.tecoenergy.com on Mon, 23 Jun 2008 15:41:44 -0400 Regarding recipient(s)

: regdept@tecoenergy.com Delivery status

: Failed. Message could not be delivered to

domain <tecoenergy.com> .Failed to accept the sender.

MTA Response :552

The original message headers are included as attachment.
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From: postmaster@@mai.wrec.netl on behaif of Postmaster {posimaster@mail. wregnet

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 3:42 PM é KCa / 4.{
To: Commission Clerk a 0 2 03
Subject: Undeiiverable Mail

User mailbox exceeds allowed size: bbrown@mail.wrec.net

Original message follows.

Received: from mail.wrec.net [10.50.70.254] by mail.wrec.net with ESMTP
(SMTPD-2.10} id AC470254; Men, 23 Jun 2008 15:40:55 -0400
Received: from MailerDaemon by mail.wrec.net with local-bsmtp {(Exim 4.63)
{envelope-from «CommissionClerk@épsc.state.fl.us>)
id 1KArul-0005CH-CT
for bbrown@wrec.net; Mon, 23 Jun 2008 15:40:56 -0400
Received: from mail.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.3]:2150}
by mail.wrec.net with esmtp {(Exim 4.63)
{envelope-from <«CommigsionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>)
id 1KAYc¢F-QQO05A2-RI
for bbrown@wrec.net; Mon, 23 Jun 2008 15:40:37 -0400
Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.134]} by mail.psc.state.fl.us with
Microscft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959);
Mon, 23 Jun 2008 15:39:27 -0400
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja
Content-class: urn:content-classes message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="----_ = NextPart 001_01C8D568.CCFDD2ZOE"
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commigsion ({Email ID = 670708)
Date: Mon, 23 Jun 2008 15:39:07 -0400
Message-ID: «<7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DDS3A07A4D2BD@psc-exc-2k3 . psc.state. £1. . us>
X-MS-Has-Attach: vyes
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 670708)
Thread-Index: AcjivVaMJIV1SPCdoCGQrCNTxNbvasDhgw==
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerkepsc.state.fl.us>
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US:
Bcce:
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 23 Jun 2008 15:39:27.0801 (UTC) FILETIME=[D93CBAS0:01C8D568]

This is a multi-part message in MIME format.
—————— _= NextPart_ 001 _01C8D568.CCFDD20E

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary:"-——*_=_NextPart_002*01C8D568.CCFDD2OE"

—————— _=_NextPart_002_01C8D568.CCFDD20E

Content-iype: vextyplain; charset="ug-ascii®

Content-Transfer-Encoding: guoted-printable

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commi= ssion.=20

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Off= ice of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

(message truncated)]
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From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 1:00 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order ! Notice Submitted , FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 6/23/2008 12:58:00 PM 1% ( U*W (X Adminisurtive [] Patis Dl(i"'gm"
Docket Number: 080141-EU 5 DOCUMENT NO. 01771 6%
Filename / Path: 080141.061708-CR.rrj.doc M DISTRIBlmON-

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING JOINT PETITION FOR
AMENDMENTS TO TERRITORIAL BOUNDARIES
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T T OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1, CHAIRMAN -4 ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP =

WE

JHublic Serfrice Qommisston
ADMINISTRATIVE

March 10, 2008

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 080141-EU
Dear Mr. Beasley:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition of Tampa Electric Company and
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. for approval of limited amendments to territorial
boundaries, which was filed in this office on March 7, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCLMINT NUMBER-[ATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/fwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact{@psc.state.flus

01771 MARIDS
FPSC-COMMISSIOM CLERK
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Joint petition of Tampa Electric Company and Withlacoochee

River Electric Cooperative, Inc. for approval of limited
amendments to territorial boundaries.
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